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Walter Williams - Re: Petition #1202 - "REVISED"

From: Edward Siegel <esiegel@jacobsst.com>

To: Walter Williams <williamswl@detroitmi.gov>
Date: 7/27/2017 11:07 AM

Subject: Re: Petition #1202 - "REVISED"

Attachments: 7272017 Revised 1202.pdf

Walter,

I would like to please revise my request to vacate and convert to easement, that area not already
vacated, the alley to only that area between lots 96- East 10 feet of lot 100.

This request permits all users east of lot 100 to utilize the alley and exit onto East Baltimore, should it
ever be usable in the future.

Please see area highlighted in red attached.

Thanks,
Ed
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PETITION NO. 1202

248 EAST BALTIMORE LLC
C/O JACOBSSTREET

P.O. BOX 160

DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48207
C/O EDWARD SIEGEL
PHONE NO. 313 638-1470

- REQUESTED CONVERSION TO EASEMENT

(FOR OFFICE USE ONLY) CARTO 31 F
B REQUEST TO CONVERT TO EASEMENT CITY OF DETROIT
A A PORTION OF THE EAST/WEST AND CITY ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
DESCRIPTION ____ [ DRWN| chikb [ e [ bATE | THE NORTH/SOUTH PUBLIC ALLEY, 20 FT. WD. SURVEY BUREAU
DRAWN BY )1/ 14/ [CHECKED IN THE BLOCK BOUND BY 0B No.  01-07
DATE APPROVED BALTIMORE AVE., JOHN R., BRUSH ST.
07-06-16 AND GRAND TRUNK R.R. DRWG.No. X 7202




